## CITY OF NEW MARKET MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING Thursday, February 17, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro-Tem Mike DeVoe at 7:30 pm.

Members present included Larry McAlpin, Chris Stewart, Mike DeVoe, and Bob Riddle. Jacob Cabbage was absent.

City Superintendent Ben Fritz and City Clerk Angie Tracy were also present.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Chris Stewart to accept Garden and Associates preliminary engineering report and to allow them to submit the project for funding approval. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Chris Stewart to approve the consent agenda items which included the Agenda, Minutes from the January City Council Meeting, Claims for the City, Museum, Fire Department, and Mighty Wash, Financial Reports (Treasurer's Spreadsheet, Income and Expense, Balance Sheet), Minutes from the Gray Nuisance Hearing, and Reconciliations (General Checking, Fire Dept, Petty Cash, Utility). All members voted in favor, motion carried.

Floor was opened for Citizen Forum.

Floor was opened for Committees.

It was moved by Chris Stewart and seconded by Larry McAlpin to approve pledging \$5,000 from the FY22 Budget and \$5,000 from the FY23 Budget for a total of \$10,000 to the Women Who Care in support of the new playground equipment in the city park. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

Floor was opened for Department Reports.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Chris Stewart to approve the nuisance report and direct the city clerk to send letters. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

Floor was opened for Old Business.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Larry McAlpin to approve Resolution # 2022-08 to Set the Public Hearing to adopt the proposed FY23 City of New Market Budget. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

Floor was opened for New Business.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Chris Stewart to approve Resolution # 2022-04 FMT&C FY23 Liquor License. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Chris Stewart and seconded by Bob Riddle to approve Resolution # 2022-05 SICOG Commitment. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Larry McAlpin to approve Resolution # 2022-06 Applying for USDA Grant for Water Infrastructure Project. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Larry McAlpin to approve adding water rate increase Ordinance to March Agenda based on Water Rate Study #1. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Larry McAlpin to approve Resolution # 2022-07 to Set Public Hearing on Ordinance # 251 - Amending Chapter 91 Section 10 regarding unobtainable meter readings. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

It was moved by Bob Riddle and seconded by Chris Stewart to approve signing Homestead Pest Control agreement for 2022. All members voted in favor, motion carried.

Chris Stewart made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by Larry McAlpin. All members voted in favor so the motion carried.

Next regular council meeting will be Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 7:15 pm.